Railway accident on March 12th, 1857. His successors were Revs. Messrs. Burke, Bates, Crawford, Brown, Wilson and Richardson. Rev. William Stewart is the present pastor.

Baptist church, (colored), Macnab street north. Rev. Robert Jones. pastor.

CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH.

Congregational church, cor. Hughson and Cannon. The first church belonging to this congregation was built about 42 years ago. The pastors were Revs. Messrs. Dyer, Wastell, Osborne, Robinson and Ebbs. In 1858 Rev. Thos. Pullar took charge, and on the 4th October the foundation stone of the present edifice was laid. It is a simple and elegant building, and is capable of seating about 500 persons. On the death of the last named pastor the Rev. Henry Saunders was appointed. Mr. Saunders died in 1878, and was succeeded by the Rev. Joseph Griffith, the present pastor.

DISCIPLE CHURCH.

Disciple church, 50 Victoria avenue south. Services every Sunday at 2 p m.

BOMAN CATHOLIC CHURCHES.

In the year 1838 the first Roman Catholic church in Hamilton was corner Charles and Jackson streets.

erected by the late Vicar General Mc-Dowell, who was the first resident Priest in the city. Previous to this. services were held in private houses. This was a frame building on the site In 1847 the Rev. E. of St. Mary's. Gordon, who succeeded Vicar General McDowell, greatly enlarged the church In 1856 Hamilton was created an Episcopal See under the late Right Rev. Bishop Farrell. In 1859 the church was destroyed by fire, unhappily, a few days after the insurance had expired. The present beautiful structure was erected soon after. It is built in the Gothic style, of red brick with white brick arches and cut stone facings. The interior decorations of the church are remarkable for their beauty. On the death of Bishop Farrell, in 1873, the Rt. Rev. P. F. Crinnon, D. D., the present Bishop, was appointed.

St. Patrick's church, King street, was completed in 1877. It is built of Ohio stone, 150 feet in length and 60 in breadth. It cost about \$50,000. It is one of the most beautiful churches in the city and justly admired by all who see it. The ceiling is magnifi-cently frescoed Two costly stained glass windows have been recently put in the sanctuary.

There is also a German Roman Catholic church, a frame structure,

MISCELLANEOUS DIRECTORY.

CITY COUNCIL, 1880.

Regular meetings every alternate Monday, at 7,30 p.m.

J. E. O'Reilly, Mayor.

Ward 1 .- Henry Carscallen, Alex McLagen, Adam Rutherford. Ward 2. -P. C. Blaicher, William Lees, Alex. Ward 3 .- J. J. Mason, R. Kennedy, C. Foster. Ward 4. Jas. Stevenson, Jos. Kent, W. Hancock. Ward 5. John Glasgow, Wm Doran, Wm. Kavanagh. Ward 6 .- John Carruthers, N. Humphrey, Chas. Lee. Ward 7.-T. Allen, John Crerar, D. Kelly.

G A in F C

COMMITTEES.

BOARD OF WORKS-Ald Kent, chairman; Lees, Allen, McLagen, McKay, Foster, Kavanagh.

MARKET, FIRE AND POLICE. -Ald. McKay, chairman; Mason, Carruthers. Rutherford, Stephenson, Glasgow and

HOSPITAL, CEMETERY AND HOUSE OF